
 

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

August 10, 2023  

9:00 a.m.  

 Agenda  
 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  July 27, 2023 Minutes        Action 

 

Financial Report dated August 9, 2023     Action 

 

Pine Lake – Phase 2, RLWD Project No. 26B    Info/Action 

 Bid Opening September 28, 2023, 9:30 am 

 

Thief River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149A     Info/Action 

 Bank Stabilization Projects  

 

Clearwater River 1W1P Project No. 149B     Information 

 

Houston Engineering 10 Year Flood Mapping Pilot Project   Information 

 

Fladeland, RLWD Project No. 129AX – Pay Estimate #2   Action 

 

Burnham Creek-BR6 Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 43A-Inspection Information 

 

MnDOT Maintenance Permit Requirements     Information 

 

Permit No. 23-049: Jim Hagge – Poplar River Township   Info/Action 

 

Permits: No. 23-119, 23-124, 23-130, 23-131, 23-133, 23-134, 23-135,  Action 

23-136, 23-137, 23-138        

         

Purchase of Board Room Training Tables     Info/Action 

 

Vehicle Quotes        Info/Action 

 

Staff Employment        Info/Action 

 

Administrators Update       Information 

            

Legal Counsel Update        Information 

   

Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 

 

 



 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS  
 August 10, 2023  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 am 

 August 10, 2023  RL1W1P Planning Work Group Meeting, 1:00 pm 

 August 14, 2023  Mud River Project Work Team, 9:00 am 

 August 15, 2023   RRWMB Meeting, Ada, 10 am 

 August 15, 2023  ULRL1W1P Kickoff Meeting, Kelliher, 5 pm 

August 16-18, 2023 MACATFO & MADI Drainage Conference, St Cloud 

August 22, 2023  ULRL Advisory Committee Meeting, Red Lake, 9 am 

August 24, 2023  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 am 

August 24, 2023  RLWD 2024 General Fund Budget Hearing, 9:15 am 

August 28, 2023  ULRL Policy Committee Meeting, 10 am  

 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

July 27, 2023  

 

 

President, Dale M. Nelson, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Dale M. Nelson, Gene Tiedemann, Allan Page, Brian Dwight, LeRoy Ose, 

and Tom Anderson. Absent: Terry Sorenson.  Staff Present: Tammy Audette, Melissa Bushy, 

Ann Joppru, Erick Huseth, Nate Koland, and Legal Counsel, Delray Sparby.  
 

The Board reviewed the agenda. A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Dwight, and passed 

by unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda.  Motion carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the July 13, 2023, minutes.  Motion by Anderson, seconded by Tiedemann, 

to approve the July 13, 2023, Board meeting minutes with correction. Motion carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated July 26, 2023. Motion by Ose, seconded by 

Dwight, to approve the Financial Report dated July 26, 2023, with corrections. Motion carried.   

 

Included in the packet was the BWSR 2023 Estimated Taxable Market Values. This is the taxes 

payable 2023 estimated & taxable market values for Watershed Districts in Minnesota.  

 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 1 to Quality Spray Foam LLC dba Anderson Excavating 

for construction of the Fladeland Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AX in the amount of 

$88,503.43.   Motion by Page, seconded by Tiedemann, to approve Pay Estimate No. 1 to 

Quality Spray Foam LLC dba Anderson Excavating in the amount of $88,503.43 for work on the 

Fladeland Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AX.  Motion carried.  

 

Construction on the Beich Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AY has begun.   

 

Preliminary design on the Payment Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BC and the Cardinal Ring 

Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BB is moving forward, with the hopes of construction later this 

fall. Staff member Nate Koland is working on right-of-way on both ring dikes. Staff member 

Erick Huseth contacted the MnDNR regarding removal of a beaver dam upstream of the Pine 

Lake Project, RLWD Project No. 35 located within the Lost River. MnDNR staff would like to 

be informed of how many beavers were removed from the dam.  Huseth has spoken to the local 

landowner regarding permission to cross their property for access to the site.  Dyrdal 

Construction will remove the dam once the beavers have been trapped.  

 

Staff member Erick Huseth stated that Triple D Construction completed maintenance on Ditch 8, 

RLWD Project No. 36.  This ditch is located 12 miles north of Gully. 

 

 

DRAFT



Red Lake Watershed District 

July 27, 2023 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Executive Director Rob Sip, RRWMB, stated that the RRWMB of Managers set their 2024 Levy 

at 75% or 0.0003627 times the taxable market value on all taxable property within RRWMB 

member watershed districts.  Sip reviewed the 2024 Operating Budget, Program Budget, and 

Project Spending Plan.   

 

Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc. updated the Board on the 

Turtle/Cross/Connection Project, RLWD Project No. 114, and the project work team meeting 

that occurred on July 21 in Fosston. It was a positive meeting. We have three dams on three 

different lakes that are all connected which are all owned by the DNR. DNR now has two dams 

that have failed – Turtle & South Connection. One dam, Cross Lake, has no boards installed. The 

proposed action is needed to stabilize water levels for the benefit of recreational users, 

landowners, and fish and to provide flood storage capacity. A feasibility study would cost around 

$100,000. Rob Sip suggested we get on DNR’s list for assistance with this project.  A 

subcommittee planning meeting will be set up.  

 

The Board reviewed a proposal from Terracon to complete soil borings on the Chief’s Coulee 

Project, RLWD Project No. 46S in the amount of $7,000.  Discussion was held on what role the 

District could play in the project. A motion was made by Page, seconded by Tiedemann, to 

approve soil boring for the Chief’s Coulee Project, RLWD Project No. 46S in the amount of 

$7,000. Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Audette stated that the Red Lake SWCD was able to get additional funding in the 

amount of $36,390.59 for construction of the Gary Purath Structure Replacement Project.   This 

project was postponed at the July 13th meeting.  The Red Lake SWCD is requesting funding in 

the amount of $21,609.41.  Audette indicated that the District had pledged $7,000 in 2022 

towards the project. A motion was made by Page, seconded by Anderson, to approve the funding 

request in the amount of $21,609.41 for construction of the Gary Purath Structure Replacement 

Project, from the District’s Red Lake River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149 funds. Motion 

carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the Minnesota Watersheds’ 2023 Resolutions Process.   

 

The Flood Damage Reduction Work Group (FDRWG) will be celebrating their 25th Anniversary 

with a Celebration & Tour on September 22, 2023. Plan to attend to celebrate 25 years of the 

Red River Basin Mediation Agreement. There will be presentations highlighting past and 

ongoing work, followed by a tour of local projects planned to use FDRWG’s project team 

process. 

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval. Motion by Ose, seconded by Dwight, to approve 

the following permits with conditions stated on the permit:  No. 23122, Scott Olson, Norden 

Township, Pennington County; No. 23005, Scott Tersteeg, Badger Township, Polk County; No. 

23023, Richard Vraa, Goodridge Township, Pennington County; No. 23053, John Dyrdahl, Bray 

Township, Pennington County; No. 23077, Knute Knutson, Lake Pleasant Township, Red Lake 

County; No. 23091, Joan Emery, Red Lake Falls Township, Red Lake County; No. 23092, 

Renae Lehrer, Red Lake Falls Township, Red Lake County; No. 23105, Lessor Township, 



Red Lake Watershed District 

July 27, 2023 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Lessor Township, Polk County; No. 23106, Lake Pleasant Township; Lake Pleasant Township, 

Red Lake County; No. 23108 John Dyrdahl, Numedal Township, Pennington County; No. 

23110, Scott Tersteeg, Badger Township, Polk County; No. 23111, Marc Horien, Holt 

Township, Marshall County; No. 23112, Jon & Paula Praska, North Township, Pennington 

County; No. 23113, Pennington County Highway Department, Star Township, Pennington 

County; No. 23114, Matt Stenberg, Garnes Township, Red Lake County; No. 23115, Matt 

Stenberg, Equality Township, Red Lake County; No. 23116, Alden Moe, Onstad Township, Polk 

County; No. 23117, Fanny Township, Fanny Township, Polk County; No. 23118, Red Lake 

County Highway Dept, Equality Township, Red Lake County; No. 23120, Beltrami County 

Highway Dept, Waskish Township, Beltrami County; No. 23121, Beltrami County Highway 

Dept, Washkish Township, Beltrami County; No. 23123, Scott Olson, Norden Township, 

Pennington County; No. 23125, Marshall County Highway Dept, Veldt Township, Marshall 

County; No. 23126, Marshall County Highway Dept, Excel Township, Marshall County; No. 

23127, Donald Fox, Garnes Township, Red Lake County; No. 23128, Darren Wheeling, Eddy 

Township, Clearwater County; and No. 23129, Marshall County Highway Dept, Excel 

Township, Marshall County; Motion carried.  

 

The Proposed 2024 Budget and Salary recommendations and General Fund Budget was 

presented by Administrator Audette.  Audette presented a worksheet of descriptions of what 

expense is included in each line item of the budget. The proposed salaries are based on employee 

steps along with the 2.5% COLA for each employee and the salary structure for 2024.  Motion 

by Tiedemann, seconded by Ose, to approve the proposed 2024 General Fund Budget, in the 

amount of $266,630.50, and set the 2024 General Fund Budget hearing for 9:15 a.m. on 

Thursday, August 24, 2023, at the Red Lake Watershed District office. Motion carried. 

 

Administrators Update: 

• Red River Watershed Management Board:  Manager Ose and I attended the RRWMB 

meeting held in Ada on July 18, 2023. 

 

• Mud River Project:  Due to the landowners harvesting rye grass, the Mud River Project 

Team that was scheduled for this afternoon, has been postponed to August 14, 2023, at 

9:00 a.m. at the District office.  

 

• Turtle Connection Cross Project:  Managers Sorenson and Anderson and Staff 

members Audette and Bushy attended the Project Work Team meeting held on Friday, 

July 21, 2023, in Fosston.  The next Project Team Meeting will be held this Fall. 

 

• Demarais Hanson Project:  Audette contacted the interim Red Lake County Engineer 

regarding potentially removing snow prior to Spring runoff upstream of the Demarais 

Hanson Project.  A new county engineer will be in place in August, and it was suggested 

we wait until then to further discuss the matter.  

 

• Red Lake River 1W1P-Red Lake SWCD-County Road 19:  Included in the packet are 

pictures from a repair recently completed downstream of County Road 19, that enters the 



Red Lake Watershed District 

July 27, 2023 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Red Lake River upstream from Voyageurs View in Red Lake Falls. Gladen Construction 

completed the work.  

 

• BWSR Manager Training: Staff members Audette and Bushy will attend the BWSR 

Manager Training session on July 28, 2023, in Warren.   

 

• Upper Lower Red Lake 1W1P: Staff member Hanson and Manager Dwight attended 

the Upper Lower Red Lake 1W1P Advisory Committee meeting on July 25, with Staff 

member Audette participating virtually. 

 

• Black River Impoundment: District staff closed the outlet to the Black River 

Impoundment on Thursday, July 26th, due to the area receiving 2-3” of rainfall.  Staff will 

monitor water levels in the area. 

 

• Vacation:  Audette will be on Vacation August 3 and 4th. 

 

 

Motion by Anderson, seconded by Ose, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

LeRoy Ose, Secretary    



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA, Fed & Medicare (8-2-23 payroll) 4,273.86$          

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes (8-2-23 payroll) 769.66$             

online Public Employers Reitrement Assn. PERA (8-2-23 payroll) 2,689.05$          

40833 Quality Spray Foam/Anderson Pay Estimate #1 - Robert Fladeland Ring Dike #129AX 88,503.43$        

40834 Blue Sky Blading Mowing. Moose River Impoundment Proj. #13 7,000.00$          

40835 Brooke Haman Beaver Removal. Proj. #35 300.00$             

40836 Corporate Technologies Surface Pro Notebook Computer (Tammy) 2,836.05$          

40837 Farmers Union Gas for Vehicles 1,278.94$          

40838 Fastenal Company Hardware for Stream Gages Proj. #21 122.79$             

40839 Houston Engineering * see project detail below 23,639.00$        

40840 Hugo's #7 Meeting expenses 194.75$             

40841 Olson Construction Debris cleanup & disposal - Brandt Impoundment 2,740.00$          

40842 Jessica Vettleson Office cleaning 140.00$             

40843 Les's Sanitation Garbage removal 35.74$               

40844 Lunke Construction Mowing $5280, Placing rock $9640. Proj. #14 14,920.00$        

40845 Marco Monthly copier expense 200.34$             

40846 Oil Boyz Express Lube Oil change and retorque lug nuts. Vehicle #937 111.40$             

40847 Pennington County Highway Dept Clean Ditch - Black River Impoundment Proj. #176 460.00$             

40848 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Postage Meter Rent 124.53$             

40849 Purchase Power Postage  300.00$             

40850 Quality Spray Foam/Anderson Mowing Proj. #41AA, #113, #49, and #48 4,500.00$          

40851 Red Lake Co. SWCD R. Derosier - Grade Stabilization Proj. #149B local match 6,000.00$          

40852 RMB Environmental Labs Lab analysis of water quality samples 7,620.53$          

40853 Thief River Ford Oil change & tire rotation. Vehicles #935 & #939 174.58$             

40854 Universal Screenprint Clothing for staff 31.40$               

40855 Pennington SWCD Reimburse expenses Proj. #149 and #149A 1,223.61$          

40856 Triple D Construction & Leasing Clear grub on Ditch #8, Proj. #36 7,700.00$          

online Garden Valley Internet Expense 68.95$               

online Northwest Service Cooperative Health insurance premium 12,934.12$        

online Sun Life Financial Staff life insurance premium 128.56$             

online WEX Medical FSA - Audette 2,713.90$          

online Aflac Staff paid insurance 932.02$             

online Delta Dental Dental insurance premium 643.82$             

direct Dale Nelson Mileage 53.06$               

direct Al Page Mileage 68.12$               

direct Brian Dwight Mileage 220.08$             

JE129 Edward Jones Investment Purchase (2) $243,000 6 months CD at 5.25% 486,000.00$      

JE130 Edward Jones Investment Purchase $14,000 6 months CD at 5.15% 14,000.00$        

Staff & Board Payroll 8/2/2023 15,080.78$        

Total Checks 710,733.07$      

* Houston Engineering

Clearwater 1W1P #149B 2,560.00$                                                                            

TR/SD 83 Streambank #149A 12,190.25$                                                                          

RLWD Hagge Permit #31 6,846.50$                                                                            

Ring Dikes #129 1,576.50$                                                                            

Demarais-Hanson Proj. #149 465.75$                                                                               

23,639.00$                                                                          

Banking Northern State Bank

Balance as of July 26, 2023 312,064.61$      

Total Checks Written (710,733.07)$     

Receipt #25113 Transfer from AFB to NSB 500,000.00$      

Receipt #25114 Monthly Interest 2,148.77$          

Balance as of August 9, 2023 103,480.31$      

Current interest rate is .20%

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for August 9, 2023



American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of July 26, 2023 6,368,628.40$   

Receipt #25111 Leroy Ose - reimbursement for computer cords 50.54$               

Receipt #25112 Polk County - 1st half Riparian Aid 5,850.50$          

Receipt #25113 Transfer from AFB to NSB (500,000.00)$     

Receipt #25115 Monthly Interest 13,823.64$        

Receipt #25116 Marshall County - 2023 1st half Riparian Aid 1,280.00$          

Receipt #25117 Clearwater SWCD - reimbursement expenses Proj. #149B 12,595.36$        

Receipt #25118 Clearwater Coounty - 2023 1st half Riparian Aid 6,344.00$          

Receipt #25119 Red Lake County - 2022 and 2023 Riparian Aid 17,798.00$        

Balance as of August 9, 2023 5,926,370.44$   

Current interest rate is 2.8% 

Edward Jones 12 month CD 3.45% 241,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 9-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 3.7% 240,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 9-22-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 3.7% 17,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 9-22-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.8% 238,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 12-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.8% 238,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 12-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.8% 24,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 12-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 26,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 6 month CD 5.25% 243,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 2-5-23

Edward Jones 6 month CD 5.25% 243,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 2-5-23

Edward Jones 6 month CD 5.15% 14,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 2-9-23

Total Cash 7,527,850.75$   

Investments



Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects:

2022 Grant Red Lake 1W1P Proj. #149 535,575.00$      

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Proj. #149A 264,946.00$      

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Proj. #149B 487,363.00$      

Mid Point Grant Proj. #149 25,000.00$        

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 214,375.00$      

1,527,259.00$   

Payables committed to by board action:

TRF Reservoir Water Intake Proj. #63 38,400.00$        

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 108,935.00$      

147,335.00$      

Total accessable cash (Est) 5,853,256.75$   



  

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

Sealed Bids for the construction of the Pine Lake Project Phase II – Lost River Bridge Replacement  will be 

received by the Red Lake Watershed District at 1000 Pennington Ave until 9:30 AM local time on 

September 28, 2023 at which time the Bids received will be publicly opened and read. The Pine Lake 

Project Phase II – Bridge Replacement, located 1.5 miles south and 0.5 miles west of Gonvick, Minnesota, 

consists of replacing the existing concrete arch culvert through the roadway with a reinforced box culvert 

and changing the vertical curve of the gravel roadway at that location. 

Each bid will be received for a single prime Contract. Bids will be on a lump sum and unit price basis.  

The Issuing Office for the Bidding Documents is:  

Red Lake Watershed District Office 

1000 Pennington Ave 

Thief River Falls, MN 56701 

Prospective Bidders may examine the Bidding Documents at the Issuing Office on Mondays through 

Fridays between the hours of 8:00 AM – 4:00 PM. 

Each bidder shall accompany the Bid Form with Bid Security and a responsible Contractor’s Affidavit as 

described in the instructions to Bidders. 

The successful bidder(s) must be a “responsible contractor.” The term “responsible contractor” means a 

contractor as defined in Minnesota Statutes, section 16C.285, subdivision 3. Any prime contractor, 

subcontractor, or motor carrier that does not meet the minimum criteria or fails to comply with the 

verification requirements is not a responsible contractor and is not eligible to be awarded a construction 

contract for the project or to perform work on the project. A prime contractor, subcontractor, or motor 

carrier that makes a false statement under oath verifying compliance with the minimum criteria will be 

ineligible to be awarded a construction contract on the project, and the submission of a false statement 

may result in termination of a contract awarded to a prime contractor, subcontractor, or motor carrier 

that submits the false statement. A prime contractor shall include in its verification of compliance a list of 

all of its first-tier subcontractors that it intends to retain for work on the project. Before execution of a 

construction contract, a prime contractor shall submit a supplemental verification under oath confirming 

that all subcontractors and motor carriers that the prime contractor intends to use to perform project 

work have verified to the prime contractor, through a signed statement under oath by an owner or 

officer, that they meet the minimum criteria for a responsible contractor. 

It is the Bidder’s responsibility to inquire as to addenda issued.  

 

Contractors must take affirmative action to ensure that employees and applicants for employment are 

not discriminated against because of race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, marital status, age, 

sexual orientation, disability, familial status or status with regard to public assistance. 

The Red Lake Watershed District Board of Managers reserves the right to reject any and all Bids and to 

waive any irregularities.  

For all further requirements regarding bid submittal, qualifications, procedures, and contract award, refer 

to the Instructions to Bidders that are included in the Bidding Documents. 

Bidding Documents may be viewed and obtained online through the Quest Construction Data Network 

(QuestCDN.com) with the QuestCDN eBidDoc number 8632948.  Complete sets of Bidding Documents 

may be downloaded from the QuestCDN website portable document format (PDF) files.  

The Owner reserves the right to reject any or all Proposals or to waive any informality or technicality in 

any Proposal in the interest of the Owner. The Owner reserves the right to hold all bids for a period of 



  

ninety (90) days after the date of opening thereof. The right to adjourn the letting of the contract to a 

time and place other than noted herein, or to reject any and all bids, is reserved. 

Representatives from HDR are available to address questions concerning the project design. They can be 

reached at (218) 681-6100 (213 LaBree Ave N, Suite 203, Thief River Falls, MN).  

Bid security shall be furnished in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders. 

Owner: Red Lake Watershed District 

By: Tammy Audette 

Title: Administrator 

Date: September 1, 2023 

 

+ + END OF ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS + + 

 



34561 2 1
6

3433323136 35 36

31

27282930 26 25

22212019 23 24

15161718 14 13

25

24

13

30

19

18

10987
12 11 12 7

1516171813 14 13
18

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
00

99
 T

hi
ef

 R
iv

er
 S

D 
83

 S
tr

ea
m

ba
nk

 S
ta

b 
20

20
\3

65
5-

00
99

-0
03

\C
AD

\P
la

ns
\C

O
VE

R.
dw

g-
Co

ve
r-

8/
9/

20
23

 1
2:

48
 P

M
-(t

ne
lso

n)

HEI PROJECT NO. 3655-0099-003

CONSTRUCTION  PLANS  FOR

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT
SECTION 3 EXCEL TWP, MARSHALL COUNTY

AUGUST, 2023

VICINITY MAP

PREPARED BY: THIEF RIVER FALLS, MINNESOTA

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES WERE NOT LOCATED AS PART OF THE
PRELIMINARY SURVEY OR DATA GATHERING FOR THIS SITE.

STATE LAW REQUIRES THE EXCAVATOR TO CONTACT GOPHER STATE
ONE-CALL AT (800) 252-1166 FOR UTILITY LOCATION 48 HOURS PRIOR TO
START OF EXCAVATION WORK.

UTILITY NOTE:

GOVERNING SPECIFICATIONS:
THE 2020 EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
CONSTRUCTION" SHALL GOVERN.

T154N
T155NT154N

T155N

R44W R43W

LOCATION MAP

THIS PLAN CONTAINS 12 SHEETS

SOUTH SITE
LOCATION

C
R

 7
7

CR 2C
S

A
H

 3
2

EXCEL
TOWNSHIP

NORTH
TOWNSHIP

SHEET INDEX
1   COVER SHEET
2   ESTIMATED QUANTITIES AND CONSTRUCTION NOTES
3   SITE MAP
4   TYPICAL SECTIONS
5   TOE-WOOD CONSTRUCTION EXAMPLE
6   SOUTH SITE - PLAN AND PROFILE
7   SOUTH SITE - CROSS SECTIONS
8   MIDDLE SITE - PLAN AND PROFILE
9   MIDDLE SITE - CROSS SECTIONS
10   NORTH SITE - PLAN AND PROFILE
11   NORTH SITE - CROSS SECTIONS
12   TEMPORARY SEDIMENT CONTROL

THIEF RIVER STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECT

NORTH SITE
LOCATION

MIDDLE SITE
LOCATION

R43W R42W

U
S

 59

C
R

 1
8

C
R

 4
4

Preliminary
08/09/2023  1:35:50 PM



CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1. (P) DENOTES A PLAN QUANTITY ITEM WITH NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION MADE. (CV) DENOTES A COMPACTED
VOLUME QUANTITY.

2. ITEM NO. 2106.507, "EXCAVATION - COMMON (P)" SHALL INCLUDE EXCAVATION OF ALL MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED TO
THE LINE AND GRADE SHOWN IN THE PLANS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, STRIPPING/STOCKPILING/PLACING
TOPSOIL, AND DISPOSAL OF UNSUITABLE EMBANKMENT MATERIAL. ALL EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO PLACE TOE-WOOD
DEBRIS IS QUANTIFIED AND PAID FOR UNDER ITEM NO. 2106.507 "EXCAVATION - COMMON (P)".

3. ANY DISTURBED VEGETATED AREAS ARE REQUIRED TO BE SEEDED.  ALL SEEDING, FERTILIZER, AND MULCHING SHALL
BE PAID FOR UNDER ITEM NO 2575.501 "TURF ESTABLISHMENT".

4. ALL ACCESS ROUTES AND ROADWAYS ARE REQUIRED TO BE REPAIRED TO A PRE-CONSTRUCTION STATE AND SHALL
BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO TURF ESTABLISHMENT WITH NO ADDITIONAL PAYMENT MADE THEREOF.

5. ITEM NO. 2106.507, "COMMON EMBANKMENT (P) (CV)" SHALL INCLUDE ALL FILL AREAS SHOWN OUTSIDE THE TOE-WOOD
AND SOD MAT INSTALLATION. EXCAVATION REQUIRED FOR THE TOE-WOOD INSTALLATION SHALL BE USED AS COMMON
EMBANKMENT. ADDITIONAL MATERIAL REQUIRED FOR COMMON EMBANKMENT SHALL BE TAKEN FROM AREAS WITHIN
THE RIGHT OF WAY AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

6. ITEM NO. 2101.501, "CLEARING AND GRUBBING" SHALL INCLUDE ONLY CLEARING AND GRUBBING ACTIVITY PERFORMED
WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLAN.  ALL CLEARING AND GRUBBING MATERIAL SHALL BE USED
FOR TOE-WOOD DEBRIS INSTALLATION AND WILL ALSO BE PAID FOR UNDER ITEM NO. 2577.601, "TOE-WOOD DEBRIS".
ADDITIONAL TOE-WOOD DEBRIS NEEDED TO COMPLETE THE BIOENGINEERING INSTALLATION SHALL ONLY BE PAID FOR
UNDER ITEM NO. 2577.601, "TOE-WOOD DEBRIS".

H
:\

JB
N

\3
60

0\
36

55
\3

65
5-

00
99

 T
hi

ef
 R

iv
er

 S
D 

83
 S

tr
ea

m
ba

nk
 S

ta
b 

20
20

\3
65

5-
00

99
-0

03
\C

AD
\P

la
ns

\S
EQ

.d
w

g-
Es

tim
at

ed
 Q

ua
nt

iti
es

-8
/9

/2
02

3 
12

:4
8 

PM
-(

tn
el

so
n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

2

KHC

TAN

XX-XX-XX

TH
IE

F 
RI

VE
R 

ST
RE

AM
BA

N
K 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 P

RO
JE

CT
RE

D 
LA

KE
 W

AT
ER

SH
ED

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
M

AR
SH

AL
L 

CO
U

N
TY

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

ES
TI

M
AT

ED
 Q

U
AN

TI
TI

ES
 A

N
D 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 N

O
TE

S

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0099

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

HEI NO.   3655-0099-003

HOUSTON

NOTES ITEM NO. ITEM UNIT QUANTITY

2021.501 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 1

(6) 2101.501 CLEARING AND GRUBBING LUMP SUM 1

(1) (2) 2106.507 EXCAVATION - COMMON (P) CU. YD. 3,971

(1) (5) 2106.507 COMMON EMBANKMENT (P) (CV) CU. YD. 411

2573.503 FLOATATION SILT CURTAIN TYPE MOVING WATER LIN. FT. 150

(3) (4) 2575.501 TURF ESTABLISHMENT LUMP SUM 1

(6) 2577.601 TOE-WOOD DEBRIS CU. YD. 1,258

2577.601 SOD MAT SQ. YD. 755

BASIS OF ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

SEED, MIXTURE 21-112 25 LB/ACRE

SEED, MIXTURE 25-141 59 LB/ACRE

FERTILIZER, TYPE 20-0-10 250 LB/ACRE

MULCH MATERIAL, TYPE 1 2 TON/ACRE



NORTH SITE

SOUTH SITE

MIDDLE SITE

34 2

3433 35

109 11

CR 2

S
T

A
T

E
 H

W
<

 3
2

14
0T

H
 A

9
E

 N
E

15
0T

H
 A

9
E

 N
E

16
0T

H
 A

9
E

 N
E

220TH St NE

210TH St NE

EXCEL TOWNSHIP

NORTH TOWNSHIP

20' ACCESS HAUL ROUTE
20' ACCESS HAUL ROUTE

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
00

99
 T

hi
ef

 R
iv

er
 S

D 
83

 S
tr

ea
m

ba
nk

 S
ta

b 
20

20
\3

65
5-

00
99

-0
03

\C
AD

\P
la

ns
\S

D8
3-

SI
TE

_M
AP

2.
dw

g-
SI

TE
 M

AP
-8

/9
/2

02
3 

12
:4

9 
PM

-(t
ne

lso
n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

3

KHC

TAN

XX-XX-XX

TH
IE

F 
RI

VE
R 

ST
RE

AM
BA

N
K 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 P

RO
JE

CT
RE

D 
LA

KE
 W

AT
ER

SH
ED

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
M

AR
SH

AL
L 

CO
U

N
TY

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
TE

 M
AP

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0099

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

FeetScale

0

N

1400700700

HEI NO.   3655-0099-003

HOUSTON



18" SOD MAT

WOOD DEBRIS
(SEE NOTES)

TOE-WOOD TYPICAL SECTION SOUTH SITE
NOT TO SCALE

MIN. 10' TREE TRUNK

TOE-WOOD TYPICAL PLAN VIEW
NOT TO SCALE

ROOT SYSTEM

WOOD DEBRIS
(SEE NOTES)

TREE TRUNKS SPACED
SO ROOT SYSTEMS

HAVE MIN. 1' OVERLAP

5'

10
' M

in
.

5'

5'

ROOT SYSTEM

ELEV. A

PROPOSED
GRADE

EXISTING GROUND

TURF ESTABLISHMENT

3' MAX HEIGHT

10'

10:1

3:1

18" SOD MAT

WOOD DEBRIS
(SEE NOTES)

TOE-WOOD TYPICAL SECTION NORTH & MIDDLE SITE
NOT TO SCALE

MIN. 10' TREE TRUNK

5'

5'

ROOT SYSTEM

ELEV. A

PROPOSED
GRADE

EXISTING GROUND

TURF ESTABLISHMENT

3' MAX HEIGHT

24' MAX

4:1

3:1

NOTES:

1. THE TREE ROOT SYSTEM PORTION OF THE TOE-WOOD INSTALLATION IS
TO BE INSTALLED 5 FT WIDE BY VARYING FT IN DEPTH BELOW 18" SOD
MAT.

2. TOE-WOOD SHALL CONSIST OF TREE ROOT SYSTEMS WITH A MINIMUM
10FT PORTION OF THE TRUNK STILL ATTACHED. THE ROOT SYSTEMS
SHALL BE PLACED WITH A MINIMUM OVERLAP OF 1 FEET.

3. ADDITIONAL WOOD DEBRIS IS REQUIRED TO RAISE 5 FOOT WIDE BY 5
FOOT DEPTH BENCH TO SPECIFIED ELEVATION. ACCEPTABLE DEBRIS
CONSISTS OF ANY WOOD MATERIAL THAT HAS SUFFICIENT LIMBS TO LINK
TO TREE ROOTS/OTHER DEBRIS.

4. ACCEPTABLE WOOD DEBRIS SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER OR
FIELD REPRESENTATIVE.

5. COMPACTION OF WOOD DEBRIS IS REQUIRED. SUFFICIENT COMPACTION
SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER OR FIELD REPRESENTATIVE.

6. SOD MAT SHALL CONSIST OF SUFFICIENT PLANT GROWTH TO BIND THE
SOD MAT TOGETHER. SOD MATS CONTAINING WILLOWS AND/OR DENSE
STANDS OF GRASSES ARE CONSIDERED IDEAL. ACCEPTABLE SOD
MATERIAL SHALL BE DETERMINED BY ENGINEER OR FIELD
REPRESENTATIVE.

7. ENGINEER TO STAKE LIMITS OF TOE-WOOD DEBRIS BENCH.

H
:\

JB
N

\3
60

0\
36

55
\3

65
5-

00
99

 T
hi

ef
 R

iv
er

 S
D 

83
 S

tr
ea

m
ba

nk
 S

ta
b 

20
20

\3
65

5-
00

99
-0

03
\C

AD
\P

la
ns

\T
YP

IC
AL

_S
EC

TI
O

N
S.

dw
g-

TY
PI

CA
L 

SE
CT

IO
N

S-
8/

9/
20

23
 1

2:
50

 P
M

-(t
ne

lso
n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

4

KHC

TAN

XX-XX-XX

TH
IE

F 
RI

VE
R 

ST
RE

AM
BA

N
K 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 P

RO
JE

CT
RE

D 
LA

KE
 W

AT
ER

SH
ED

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
M

AR
SH

AL
L 

CO
U

N
TY

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

TY
PI

CA
L 

SE
CT

IO
N

S

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0099

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

HEI NO.   3655-0099-003

HOUSTON



H
:\

JB
N

\3
60

0\
36

55
\3

65
5-

00
99

 T
hi

ef
 R

iv
er

 S
D 

83
 S

tr
ea

m
ba

nk
 S

ta
b 

20
20

\3
65

5-
00

99
-0

03
\C

AD
\P

la
ns

\T
YP

IC
AL

_S
EC

TI
O

N
S.

dw
g-

TO
E 

W
O

O
D 

EX
AM

PL
E-

8/
9/

20
23

 1
2:

50
 P

M
-(t

ne
lso

n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

5

KHC

TAN

XX-XX-XX

TH
IE

F 
RI

VE
R 

ST
RE

AM
BA

N
K 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 P

RO
JE

CT
RE

D 
LA

KE
 W

AT
ER

SH
ED

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
M

AR
SH

AL
L 

CO
U

N
TY

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

TO
E-

W
O

O
D 

SO
D 

M
AT

 C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 E
XA

M
PL

E

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0099

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

HEI NO.   3655-0099-003

HOUSTON

Minnesota DNR
Understanding Our Streams Toe Wood-Sod Mat
Factsheet
December 2010
https://files.dnr.state.mn.us/publications/waters/toe_woodsod_mat_dec2010.pdf



EXCEL TWP
SECTION 3

300+00

301+00

302+00

303+00 304+00

305+00

30
6+

00

30
7+

00

APPROXIMATE ℄ THIEF RIVER

XX

STA 305+30.00
END TOE-WOOD
CONSTRUCTION

50' FLOATATION
SILT CURTAIN

STA  300+90.00
BEGIN TOE-WOOD

CONSTRUCTION

NATURAL GROUND CATCHPOINT

10
'

27
' M

AX

PROPOSED TOP OF SPOIL

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS AND  CATCHPOINT

9'
 M

AX

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1130

1135

1140

1145

1150

1155

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1130

1135

1140

1145

1150

1155

298+50 299+00 299+50 300+00 300+50 301+00 301+50 302+00 302+50 303+00 303+50 304+00 304+50 305+00 305+50 306+00 306+50 307+00 307+50 308+00

11
22

.3
0

11
21

.4
0

11
25

.0
0

11
20

.9
2

11
25

.0
0

11
22

.4
1

11
25

.0
0

11
22

.8
0

11
25

.0
0

11
22

.9
3

11
25

.0
0

11
23

.1
6

11
25

.0
0

11
24

.3
5

11
25

.0
0

11
23

.6
2

11
25

.0
0

11
24

.0
2

11
25

.0
0

11
25

.0
0

11
33

.5
0

0.00%

PV
IS

: 3
00

+9
0.

00
PV

IE
: 1

12
5.

00

PV
IS

: 3
05

+5
0.

00
PV

IE
: 1

12
5.

00

PROPOSED TOP OF SOD MAT

CHANNEL BOTTOM AT TOE-WOODSTA 300+90.00
BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

STA 305+30.00
END CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING NATURAL GROUND

MAXIMUM PROPOSED TOP
OF SPOIL (3' ABOVE NG)

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
00

99
 T

hi
ef

 R
iv

er
 S

D 
83

 S
tr

ea
m

ba
nk

 S
ta

b 
20

20
\3

65
5-

00
99

-0
03

\C
AD

\P
la

ns
\P

LA
N

_A
N

D_
PR

O
FI

LE
.d

w
g-

So
ut

h 
Si

te
 (1

)-8
/9

/2
02

3 
12

:5
1 

PM
-(t

ne
lso

n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

6

KHC

TAN

XX-XX-XX

TH
IE

F 
RI

VE
R 

ST
RE

AM
BA

N
K 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 P

RO
JE

CT
RE

D 
LA

KE
 W

AT
ER

SH
ED

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
M

AR
SH

AL
L 

CO
U

N
TY

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SO
U

TH
 S

IT
E 

- P
LA

N
 A

N
D 

PR
O

FI
LE

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0099

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

FeetScale

0

N

804040

HEI NO.   3655-0099-003

HOUSTON

NOTE:
ADDITIONAL TOE WOOD AND SOD MAT
MAY BE NEEDED OUTSIDE THE
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS.  LOCATION AND
SOURCE SHALL BE NEGOTIATED BY THE
CONTRACTOR WITH THE LANDOWNER
WITH NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION
MADE THEREOF.



BOTTOM OF TOEWOOD

PROPOSED RIVER BANK

EXISTING GROUND

301+00

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

301+50

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

302+50

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

303+50

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

304+50

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

305+00

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

33.3% 33.3%

33.3%
33.3%

33.3%33.3%

Offset=27.24
Elev = 1134.08

Offset=27.69
Elev = 1134.23

Offset=26.39
Elev = 1133.80

Offset=28.83
Elev = 1134.61

Offset=26.16
Elev = 1133.72

Offset=30.14
Elev = 1135.04

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
00

99
 T

hi
ef

 R
iv

er
 S

D 
83

 S
tr

ea
m

ba
nk

 S
ta

b 
20

20
\3

65
5-

00
99

-0
03

\C
AD

\P
la

ns
\C

ro
ss

 S
ec

tio
ns

.d
w

g-
CR

O
SS

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

(S
O

U
TH

)-8
/9

/2
02

3 
12

:5
2 

PM
-(t

ne
lso

n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

7

KHC

TAN

XX-XX-XX

TH
IE

F 
RI

VE
R 

ST
RE

AM
BA

N
K 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 P

RO
JE

CT
RE

D 
LA

KE
 W

AT
ER

SH
ED

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
M

AR
SH

AL
L 

CO
U

N
TY

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SO
U

TH
 S

IT
E 

- C
RO

SS
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0099

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

HEI NO.   3655-0099-003

HOUSTON



400+00

401+00

402+00

403+00

404+00 405+00

406+00

407+00

EXCEL TWP
SECTION 3

50' FLOATATION
SILT CURTAIN

STA  401+70.00
BEGIN TOE-WOOD

CONSTRUCTION

STA 406+50.00
END TOE-WOOD
CONSTRUCTION

APPROXIMATE℄ THIEF RIVER

NATURAL GROUND CATCHPOINT

XX

PROPOSED TOP OF SPOIL

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS AND  CATCHPOINT

10
'

27
' M

AX

9'
 M

AX

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1130

1135

1140

1145

1150

1155

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1130

1135

1140

1145

1150

1155

399+00 399+50 400+00 400+50 401+00 401+50 402+00 402+50 403+00 403+50 404+00 404+50 405+00 405+50 406+00 406+50 407+00 407+50 408+00 408+50

11
25

.6
9

11
24

.3
2

11
24

.3
5

11
24

.2
1

11
26

.0
0

11
24

.6
7

11
26

.0
0

11
22

.8
9

11
26

.0
0

11
25

.0
9

11
26

.0
0

11
25

.6
8

11
26

.0
0

11
25

.1
2

11
26

.0
0

11
23

.6
5

11
26

.0
0

11
23

.5
5

11
26

.0
0

11
23

.5
4

11
26

.0
0

11
27

.2
5

11
26

.0
0

0.00%

PV
IS

: 4
01

+7
0.

00
PV

IE
: 1

12
6.

00

PV
IS

: 4
06

+6
0.

00
PV

IE
: 1

12
6.

00

PROPOSED TOP OF SOD MAT

CHANNEL BOTTOM AT TOE-WOOD
STA 401+70.00

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

STA 406+60.00
END CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING NATURAL GROUND

MAXIMUM PROPOSED TOP
OF SPOIL (3' ABOVE NG)

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
00

99
 T

hi
ef

 R
iv

er
 S

D 
83

 S
tr

ea
m

ba
nk

 S
ta

b 
20

20
\3

65
5-

00
99

-0
03

\C
AD

\P
la

ns
\P

LA
N

_A
N

D_
PR

O
FI

LE
.d

w
g-

M
id

dl
e 

Si
te

 (2
)-8

/9
/2

02
3 

12
:5

2 
PM

-(t
ne

lso
n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

8

KHC

TAN

XX-XX-XX

TH
IE

F 
RI

VE
R 

ST
RE

AM
BA

N
K 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 P

RO
JE

CT
RE

D 
LA

KE
 W

AT
ER

SH
ED

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
M

AR
SH

AL
L 

CO
U

N
TY

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

M
ID

DL
E 

SI
TE

 - 
PL

AN
 A

N
D 

PR
O

FI
LE

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0099

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

FeetScale

0

N

804040

HEI NO.   3655-0099-003

HOUSTON

NOTE:
ADDITIONAL TOE WOOD AND SOD MAT
MAY BE NEEDED OUTSIDE THE
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS.  LOCATION AND
SOURCE SHALL BE NEGOTIATED BY THE
CONTRACTOR WITH THE LANDOWNER
WITH NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION
MADE THEREOF.



BOTTOM OF TOEWOOD

PROPOSED RIVER BANK

EXISTING GROUND

402+00

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

402+50

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

403+50

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

404+50

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

405+50

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

406+50

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

33.3% 33.3%

33.3%33.3%

33.3%
33.3%

Offset=31.05
Elev = 1136.35

Offset=34.14
Elev = 1137.38

Offset=30.25
Elev = 1136.08

Offset=30.54
Elev = 1136.18

Offset=29.56
Elev = 1135.85

Offset=19.23
Elev = 1135.28

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
00

99
 T

hi
ef

 R
iv

er
 S

D 
83

 S
tr

ea
m

ba
nk

 S
ta

b 
20

20
\3

65
5-

00
99

-0
03

\C
AD

\P
la

ns
\C

ro
ss

 S
ec

tio
ns

.d
w

g-
CR

O
SS

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

(M
ID

DL
E)

-8
/9

/2
02

3 
12

:5
4 

PM
-(t

ne
lso

n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

9

KHC

TAN

XX-XX-XX

TH
IE

F 
RI

VE
R 

ST
RE

AM
BA

N
K 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 P

RO
JE

CT
RE

D 
LA

KE
 W

AT
ER

SH
ED

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
M

AR
SH

AL
L 

CO
U

N
TY

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

M
ID

DL
E 

SI
TE

 - 
CR

O
SS

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0099

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

HEI NO.   3655-0099-003

HOUSTON



500+00

501+00

502+00

503+00

504+00

505+00 506+00

507+00

508+00

EXCEL TWP
SECTION 3

50' FLOATATION
SILT CURTAIN

STA  502+80.00
BEGIN TOE-WOOD

CONSTRUCTION STA 507+20.00
END TOE-WOOD
CONSTRUCTION

APPROXIMATE ℄ THIEF RIVER

NATURAL GROUND CATCHPOINT

XX

PROPOSED TOP OF SPOIL

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS AND  CATCHPOINT

10
'

27
' M

AX

9'
 M

AX

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1130

1135

1140

1145

1150

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1130

1135

1140

1145

1150

500+00 500+50 501+00 501+50 502+00 502+50 503+00 503+50 504+00 504+50 505+00 505+50 506+00 506+50 507+00 507+50 508+00 508+50 509+00 509+50

11
25

.3
2

11
25

.1
7

11
25

.6
8

11
25

.3
0

11
24

.7
8

11
26

.5
0

11
24

.5
1

11
26

.5
0

11
23

.2
4

11
26

.5
0

11
22

.3
3

11
26

.5
0

11
21

.8
1

11
26

.5
0

11
25

.4
2

11
26

.5
0

11
23

.1
7

11
26

.5
0

11
23

.8
8

11
26

.5
0

11
23

.9
2

11
26

.5
0

11
25

.1
9

11
26

.5
0

11
23

.5
6

0.00%

PV
IS

: 5
02

+5
0.

00
PV

IE
: 1

12
6.

50

PV
IS

: 5
07

+4
0.

00
PV

IE
: 1

12
6.

50

PROPOSED TOP OF SOD MAT

CHANNEL BOTTOM AT TOE-WOOD
STA 502+50

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

STA 507+40
END CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING NATURAL GROUND

MAXIMUM PROPOSED TOP
OF SPOIL (3' ABOVE NG)

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
00

99
 T

hi
ef

 R
iv

er
 S

D 
83

 S
tr

ea
m

ba
nk

 S
ta

b 
20

20
\3

65
5-

00
99

-0
03

\C
AD

\P
la

ns
\P

LA
N

_A
N

D_
PR

O
FI

LE
.d

w
g-

N
or

th
 S

ite
 (3

)-8
/9

/2
02

3 
12

:5
4 

PM
-(t

ne
lso

n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

10

KHC

TAN

XX-XX-XX

TH
IE

F 
RI

VE
R 

ST
RE

AM
BA

N
K 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 P

RO
JE

CT
RE

D 
LA

KE
 W

AT
ER

SH
ED

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
M

AR
SH

AL
L 

CO
U

N
TY

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

N
O

RT
H 

SI
TE

 - 
PL

AN
 A

N
D 

PR
O

FI
LE

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0099

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

FeetScale

0

N

804040

HEI NO.   3655-0099-003

HOUSTON

NOTE:
ADDITIONAL TOE WOOD AND SOD MAT
MAY BE NEEDED OUTSIDE THE
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS.  LOCATION AND
SOURCE SHALL BE NEGOTIATED BY THE
CONTRACTOR WITH THE LANDOWNER
WITH NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION
MADE THEREOF.



BOTTOM OF TOEWOOD

PROPOSED RIVER BANK

EXISTING GROUND

503+00

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

503+50

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

504+50

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

505+50

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

506+50

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

507+00

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

1080

1100

1120

1140

1160

1180

0 20 40 60 800-20-40-60-80

33.3%

33.3%

33.3%
33.3%

33.3%

33.3%

Offset=21.83
Elev = 1133.78

Offset=24.29
Elev = 1134.60

Offset=22.44
Elev = 1133.98

Offset=23.46
Elev = 1134.32

Offset=25.92
Elev = 1135.14

Offset=23.20
Elev = 1134.23

H:
\J

BN
\3

60
0\

36
55

\3
65

5-
00

99
 T

hi
ef

 R
iv

er
 S

D 
83

 S
tr

ea
m

ba
nk

 S
ta

b 
20

20
\3

65
5-

00
99

-0
03

\C
AD

\P
la

ns
\C

ro
ss

 S
ec

tio
ns

.d
w

g-
CR

O
SS

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

(N
O

RT
H)

-8
/9

/2
02

3 
12

:5
5 

PM
-(t

ne
lso

n)

By
Da

te
Re

vi
sio

n
N

o.

11

KHC

TAN

XX-XX-XX

TH
IE

F 
RI

VE
R 

ST
RE

AM
BA

N
K 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 P

RO
JE

CT
RE

D 
LA

KE
 W

AT
ER

SH
ED

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
M

AR
SH

AL
L 

CO
U

N
TY

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

N
O

RT
H 

SI
TE

 - 
CR

O
SS

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

Project No.

Drawn By

Date

Checked By

3655-0099

SHEET

As Shown
Scale

HEI NO.   3655-0099-003

HOUSTON





Item No. Item Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Costs

2021.501 MOBILIZATION Lump Sum 1 20,000.00$             20,000.00$           

2101.501 CLEARING AND GRUBBING Lump Sum 1 18,000.00$             18,000.00$           

2106.507 EXCAVATION - COMMON (P) CY 3,971 10.00$                    39,710.00$           

2106.507 COMMON EMBANKMENT (P) (CV) CY 411 15.00$                    6,165.00$             

2573.503 FLOATATION SILT CURTAIN TYPE MOVING WATER LF 150 25.00$                    3,750.00$             

2575.501 TURF ESTABLISHMENT Lump Sum 1 10,000.00$             10,000.00$           

2577.601 TOE-WOOD DEBRIS CY 1,258 65.00$                    81,770.00$           

2577.601 SOD MAT SY 755 40.00$                    30,200.00$           

209,595.00$         

PRELIMINARY OPINION OF PROBABLE COST

THIEF RIVER STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECT

MARSHALL COUNTY, MN

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

8/9/2023

Total Construction Cost

3655-0099-003





































































Administrator Report 
August 10, 2023 

 

 

Red River Watershed Management Board:  I plan to attend the RRWMB meeting held 

in Ada on August 15, 2023. 

 

Mud River Project:  The Mud River Project Work Team is scheduled to meet on Monday, 

August 14 at 9:00 a.m.  This meeting was originally scheduled to be held on July 27th, but due to 

harvest was postponed to August 14th.  With the small grain harvest, I am concerned about the 

lack of local landowners that participate on the project team being able to attend.  In addition, I 

have heard from one project team member and an observer about downstream impacts and lack 

of additional downstream landowners being on the project team membership. The agenda for the 

meeting is included in the packet.  

 

Upper Lower Red Lake 1W1P: Staff member Corey Hanson will participate in the Public 

Kick Off meeting in Kelliher, MN on August 15th.    
 

Pine Lake:  The beaver dam on the Lost River, upstream of Pine Lake was removed by a local 

contractor.  Three beavers were removed from that dam.  With recent local rainfall events, the 

lake is currently at summer elevation.   

 

Judicial Ditch 21 (Moose River): Staff members Nate Koland and Erick Huseth attended 

a JD 21 meeting on August 9th.  Marshall County Commissioner Gary Kiesow requested a 

representative from the District to attend the meeting to give an update on the operation of the 

Moose River Impoundment.  Timing was good, as both staff members were completing a field 

survey on JD 21 for the Thief River 1W1P project. 

 

Polk County Ditch 99 (Red Lake River 1W1P):  Staff member Corey Hanson 

attended the Polk County Ditch 99 pre-construction meeting at the project site on August 3rd.  

Hanson followed up the meeting, with a meeting with landowners on the Crescent Avenue 

project.   

 

Ditch 16, RLWD Project No. 177:  Paul Zavoral/Higher Ground will be wrapping up 

FEMA repairs on RLWD Ditch 16.   
 

Thief River 1W1P:  Staff members Audette, Hanson and Joppru participated in the August 

7th Thief River 1W1P Steering Committee meeting.  

 

 

 

 



AGENDA 
 

Project: Mud River Project Team 

Subject: Meeting to Review Approaches and Study 

Date and Time: Monday, August 14, 2023; 9:00AM to 11:30AM 

Location: RLWD Office, 1000 Pennington Ave S, Thief River Falls, MN 56701 

Agenda Items Action Time 

Introductions Information 9:00 - 9:10 AM 

Update on Technical Analyses 
• Disposition of excavated materials 

• Project effects downstream 

• Habitat features and vegetation 

Information 9:10 – 10:00 AM 

Regulatory Considerations and Permitting Strategy Information 10:00 – 10:20 AM 

BREAK  10:20 – 10:30 AM  

Funding Sources Information 10:30 – 10:50 AM 

Discussion 
• Temperature check of room on the viability of the project 

• Discussion on whether to recommend project establishment to the RLWD 

Discussion 10:50 – 11:20 AM 

Next Steps  
• Outline next Steps if project is initiated 

Information 11:20 – 11:30 AM 

 


	August 10, 2023 Agenda
	July 27, 2023 Minutes
	Financial Report 8-9-23
	RLWD Pine Lake Phase II - ADVERTISEMENT
	Thief River 1W1P Streambank Project
	Sheets and Views
	1 COVER
	2 ESTIMATED QUANTITIES AND CONSTRUCTION NOTES
	3 SITE MAP
	4 TYPICAL SECTIONS
	5 TOE-WOOD SOD MAT CONSTRUCTION EXAMPLE
	6 SOUTH SITE - PLAN AND PROFILE
	7 SOUTH SITE - CROSS SECTIONS
	8 MIDDLE SITE - PLAN AND PROFILE
	9 MIDDLE SITE - CROSS SECTIONS
	10 NORTH SITE - PLAN AND PROFILE
	11 NORTH SITE - CROSS SECTIONS
	12 SEDIMENT CONTROL


	Thief River 1W1P Streambank Project_OPC
	10 Year Floodplain Mapping Pilot
	Fladeland Ring Dike Pay Estimate 2
	Burnham Creek-BR16 Impoundment
	Maintenance Permit Requirements
	Permits
	Valencia Training Tables
	Vehicle Quotes
	Administrators Report
	Admin_Mud RIver Project Team meeting agenda

